December 23, 1950,

Dre. Warren Woaver,
Direotor, Hatural Solenceg,
Rockefeller Fountation,
Kew York, H.Y.

Dear Dr. Weaver:

You will recall that our program of research on the gsnotics of
bacteria is oporated with tho vory welsoms asoletance of a threo-year
grant~in-aid, to the amount of $7500, from the Rockefeller Foundation.
This grant ic dve to expire May 1, 1951. The purpose of my letter is
t0 open a queation relative to this edpiratiom dato. '

Since the time at which this grant~in-aid was initiated, we have
been fortunate in obtaining consideradle finanoial assistanos &n suppord
of spacific projects mderteken in owr laboratory, so that it has not
boen noopesary to exhaust the grant~in-aid from the Rockofellr Founda-
t4en. To date, I bolieve that somevhat move than half the funde allotted
unler this grent heve boen spent. The sourcos of the edditionnl ewpport
just mentionod are prinoipally the National Institutes of Heslth (Projact)
Genotice of Solmonslla), Army Chomlcal Corpa (Projeots latent bacterial
WQB),)BXXI the Univorsity Rassarch Comittee, WARF fimda, (ansiotentship
otipends). ’ ‘ ~

The lettor in which I mada formal appliocaiien for the Rocksfeller
Foundatioa's grant-in-nid spocified a budget which 4ivided the allocatimn
into expondahle oupplies and spocinl equipmants That lettor was writion
vhen I hed hod no praectical expo rdence in adminictering a laboratory; I have
oinos found 4t rather difficult to intorprot the phrase "epeciul equipment®,
as distinguichod from tho varisty of durabdble equipment end apparasus items
- @ssential %o tho operation of a loboratory. WVith throo years of euch o%-
perience now bchind, I should like %o open the quostion of rovioing the
tornms of the grant~in-anid co that the most oxpoditious o ean bo made
of theoo funds in the light of our partioular ncods, experienco, and other
snpord.



The o propocals vhich I should like to ask you to oonolder ares
1t An cxtonsion of tho tern of tho grant to March 1, 1932.

21 Kodifdcation of tho budpget statorent ¢o allow romoining
Amdo 0 bo usod to purchase laboratory apporatus, equipment,
glaseware and oupplieo, Juet o3 in the criginel propoesol, the
Amle will not bo aveiledle for ccleries, travol, omotruction
or other wnspecifisd uess. A

The axtonelon of torm s roqueoted in order ¢o allow us to take
odvantage of the Webedor torms of the hudget, tut primrily becavee
the leter dote will mark a meve sultable milestone in the physiocnl
dovelomment of our recearch facilitioc. Shifte made poseiblo by new
comstruction cro expoctad to leave tho Osnotics Deportment in full
ocoupancy of our presont building (new ehored), by late 1951 eor early
1952, For that occosion, it will bo nocossary to roview our fincmneos.
ts] nov orrengements covoring our excpnded ecopo (sbout twice ec much
. gpaco will bho available Por bacterial gonptlcs rogearch) can bo cancluded,
I have hoped we covld co m with the still wmeoritied fimds from
#he Rockofoller Foumdation's grent. Frem my point of vicw, it 1o teo
poon to dioouss our 1952 nsedo, tubt somo olght or ton nanths honce I
. hope to be ablo to begin to do o. In the nmeonting, the security of the
continuing grant will be vory gratifying. If your accowmting procedures
rogudro, howevar, the torm of oxtonocica could woll be veried by two monthe
o 20.

Stnce this account da wndoubtedly cketchy, pleaso don ot regord
thie lotter oz a formal petitien to put the irdicated propocals inte
offoot. Howovor, I would greatlynppreciato a vord from you ao to the
potontinl feascibility of these sugsestioms, or altornatively, of
altsrnative courses of aotlon. I will, of cowrcs, hssten to sond any
adddtional Anformation that may bo required, as well as 40 cast thio
application 4n a more farmal molde I have dicounsed thio matior briefly
with Profossor Brink, Departmont Chairman, with hic assent. '

,s'inca no fundamontal ochanges are invelved, I‘haire no% yot conculted
o deans o proeident, but will bo pleased to sond the matter through
. chanmels 4f indicatsd. ‘

Yours oincorely,

. Joohua Lodorborg,
Agoodiate Profossor of Genetlocs



